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service, 11 am and 7 p m.
ton, Hughson st north

Rev | Mor-

Brethren of the One Faith, corner of
James and Rebecca. Each first day at
t1am., Lecture on Bible subject at 7
p m.

Believers, cor Merrick and Macnab.
Hours of service, 11 am, 3p m, and

7pm

St Paul’s German Evangelical Luth-
eran, Gore cor Hughson Streets. Rev
Christopher De Z icher, pastor.

Evangelical Lutheran Congregation,
Market street.  Hours of service, 10. 30
am and 7 p m. Sabbath School at

Jpm

New  Jerusalem Church, Rev J S
David, minister, 14 ng street east,
7 pm.

Mountain Mission.  Meeting at 2 p
m. Supplied by the pastors of the city.

Jewish Synagogue—Hughson street
south.  Services, Friday evening and
Saturday at toam.  Rev Dr H Birk-
enthal, rabbi.

ROMAN CATHOLIC
-

St Mary's Church—Pro Cathedral
Right Rev ] J Caibery, D D, Bishop ;
OP, ST M; Very Rev E 1 Heenan,
Vicar-General of Hamllton Rev Fath-
ers E M Carre, P McCann, and M S
Halm.  Hours of service, Ist inass,
7-30am, 9 a4n; high mass, ro.30 am,
vespers 7 pm. Mass every day at
6.30and 7.30 a m. Cor Park and
Sheaffe streets.

CHURCHES.

St Patrick’s Church, King | street,
easl. R=v"P Cosgrove, ] ] Craven,
Mass 7.30 am and 10-30 a m ; vespers
7p m.

St Joseph'’s Church, Rev Father R
Bergman.  Mas. 10 30 am Sundays ;
Mass every day, 7.30a m ; vespers 7
p m  Corner Charles and  Jackson
Streets.

EDUCATIONAL
SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES,

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
\W H Ballard, M A, inspector
For schoul purposes the city is

HAMILTON.

divided into four districts, in each of
which there is a district school.  Over
each district is placed a head master,
who has supervision not only of his own
school, but also of the primary schools
attached to the central scool of the
district.

District I includes Wards 1 and 7 ;
head master, John Ross.

Distriet Il includes Wards 2 and 3;
h~ad master, G W Johnson

District ITI includes Ward 4 ; head
master, A S Cruickshank.

District IV includes Wards §and 6 ;
head master, W C Morton.

There are 14 schools, 100 teachers,
and a regular attendance of between
5.000 and 6,000 pupils.

There is a Kiodergarten in each of
the four districts.

COLLEGIATE INSTITUTE.

P S Campbell, B A, principal ; P S
Campbell, B A, classical master ; Chas
Robertson, M A, modern languages and
English master; ] B Turner, 1st A,
science master ; R A Thomp-on, B A,
mathematical master ; O ] Brown, M
A, assistant classical master ; Andrew
Paterson, history ; Mrs M Davidson,
upper second form; Miss L C Bell,
lower second form; H G Park, B A,
upper first, N E; G W Johnston, B A,
lower first, N E ; H Birkenthal, Ph D,
German ; James Johnson, music; W
C Forster, drawing.

WESLBYAN LADIES' COLLEGE.

King street east, incorporated 1861.
Rev A Burns, DD, LL D governor.
Prof C W Harrison, M A, natural
science and latin ; Prof Henry Martin,
O S A, drawing and painting ; Prof R
S Ambrose, music ; Prof L H Parker,
singing and vocal culture, and eleven
lady teachers

CANADA BUSINFSS COLLEGE,

Established 1862. Alexandra Ar-
cade Building, 31, 33, 35, 37 and 39
James street north. R E Gallagher,
principal and proprietor ;. Byrou Smith,
vice-principal; and a staff of four assis-
tants and lecturers « n commercial law,
custom of trade, finance, coommercial
ethics, etc., etc.




